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O Radio S§ Teletype
U51 AM URGENT 1/21/69 BJP

TO DIRECTOR ATLANTA AND LOS ANGELES VIA WASHINGTON

FROM NEW YORK ^ $

MURKIN - CR (00: MEMPHIS) COMINFIL SCLC - IS - C (00: ATLANTA)

A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIEABLEINFORMAT I ON

IN THE PAST, LEARNED ON JANUARY ONE NINE, XIX

WHOM THE SOURCE. BELIEVES TO wBE A SECRETARY TO

NINE, THAT A PERSON, 

CORETTA KING, TOLD 

STANLEY^Le/iSOiLZcLC. ADVISED THAT SHE HAD RECEIVED A CALL FROM

A MALCOLM DAV>5 WHO CLAIMED TO BE A CORRESPONDENT OF RADIO JAMAICA 
AND THE BRl/sH BROADCASTING COMPANY IN NEW YORK CITY® SHE SAID

DAVIS ADVISED HER THAT HE IS GETTING A TAPE ALLEGEDLY OF A

CONVERSATION BETWEEN JAMES EARL RAY AND AN UNKNOWN PERSON WHICH

WAS MADE THREE MONTHS BEFORE MARTIN LUTHER KING’S ASSASSINATION

AND WHICH CONTAINS DETAILS OF THE ASSASS INAT I ONo SHE SAID THE

PURPOSE OF DAVIS’S CALL WAS THAT HE DOES NOT WANT TO DISTURB 

CORETTA KING BECAUSE AS A JO0RNALIST HE IS APPRENTLY GOING TO MAKE 

THIS TARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND DESIRED TO GIVE CORETTA 

END PAGE ONE 

LWG/LWG

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably 
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau* s cryptographic systems. - -



PAGE TWO ‘

KING A COPY FOM^ER LAWYERS. SHE CONTINUED THAT DAVIS DISCLOSED 

THAT AJ£^SL|N LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, HAS THE TAPE AND WILL 

BE FORWARDING IT TO HIM. SHE SAID THE TAPE IS SUPPOSED TO DETAILS

OF A PAYOFF PLAN.

LEV ISON ADVISED CORETTA KING’S SECRETARY TO CONTACT DAVIS IN

A FEW DAYS TO SEE IF HE HAS RECEIVED THE TAPE. HE SAID THEN SHE 

COULD JUDGE DAVIS’S REACTION AND PERHAPS HE, LEV ISON, WOULD THEN 

GET INTO THE MATTER. HE SAID HE FELT HE SHOULD NOT INTERVENE AT THE 

PRESENT BECAUSE IT MIGHT UPSET RELATIONS BETWEEN CORETTA KING AND 

DAVIS IN THE EVENT DAVIS- HAS SOMETHING OF VALUE.

THE SOURCE ALSO LEARNED THAT LEV I SON DISCUSSED THE OFFER OF THE 

TAPE WITH HARRY WAC/TEL, NEW YORK CITY ATTORNEY AND ADVISOR TO 

SCLC. WACHTEL’S POSITION WAS THAT AS MEMBERS OF THE BAR THEY SHOULD 

NOT GET INVOLVED BECAUSE THEY DID NOT WANT TO BE PUT IN THE POSITION 

OF SUPPRESSING EVIDENCE. HE SAID THEY SHOULD NOT BE PLACED IN THE 

POSITION OF DIGNIFYING THE TAPE BY ENTERING NEGOTIATIONS FOR IT. 

THEY AGREED THAT CORETTA KING’S SECRETARY SHOULD HANDLE ANY 

NEGOTIATIONS AND THAT WHEN DAVIS SENDS THE TAPE TO CORETTA KING THEY

WOULD LISTEN TO IT AND TAKE THE NECESSARY ACTION.

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

A SECOND CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE 

INFORMATION IN THE PAST, IN APRIL SIX FOUR DESCRIBED STANLEY 

LEVISON AS A SECRET MEMBER TO THE COMMUNIST PARTY AS OF JULY SIX 

THREE,

A THIRD CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, WHO HAS FURNISHED RELIABLE 

INFORMATION IN THE PAST ON DECEMBER FOUR FOUR FURNISHED INFORMATION 

WHICH REVEALED THAT THE NAME HARRY WACHTEL WAS ON A LIST OF NAMES, 

SIGNIFICANCE UNKNOWN, MAINTAINED AT THE HEADQUARTERS OF THE KINGS 

KSMNXRX COUNTY COMMUNIST PARTY, TWO SIX COURT STREET, BROOKLYN, 

NEW YORK, 1

ADM INISTRATI VE:

THE FIRST SOURCE IS NEW YORK THREE EIGHT ONE ZERO DASH S *.

THE SECOND SOURCE IS NEW YORK SIX NINE FOUR DASH S *, AND THE 

THIRD SOURCE IS FORMER NEW YORK ONE ONE NINE ZERO DASH S«,

THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CLASS IFTED "SECRET" BECAUSE IT CONTANS 

INFORMATION FROM NEW YORK THREE EIGHT ONE ZERO DASH S* AND BECAUSE 

OF THE INFORMATION FROM NEW YORK SIX NINE FOUR DASH S* USED IN THE 

CHARACTERIZATION J0F LEVISON.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF ATLANTA THE PERSON WHO CONTACTED LEVISON 

WAS A FRA(PHONETIC).

FOR pE INFORMATION OF QOS ANGELES, FRAN LUCAS SAID THAT 

MALCOLM DAVIS FURNISHED THE TEEEPHONE NUMBER OF JOEL LEVY (PHONETIC) 

IN CALIFORNIA AS TWO ONE THREE DASH SEVEN EIGHT ONE DASH EIGHT THREE 

THREE TWO. LOS ANGELES US REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY JOEL LEVY.

END
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TELETYPE

PLAINTEXT

URGENT

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI {44-38861 AND 100-438794)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (44-493 AND 100-149194)
5fc^ , .

MURKIN -CR (00: MEMPHIS) COMINFIL SCLC IS-C
(00: ATLANTA ) ^/  ̂" P d ^

RE NEW YORK TEL ONE TWENTY SIXTY NINE.

MALCOLM DAVIS, MENTIONED IN RE TEL, RESIDES ONE FORTY

TWO EAST FORTY NINTH ST., NYC, AND IS SUBSCRIBER TO UN­

LISTED TELEPHONE HUMBER PL NINE - SEVEN FIVE FOUR SIX.

NEW YORK INDICES REFLECT NO IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION. JAMES

BUTLER, VICE COUNSEL, BIRTISH CONSULATE EIGHT FORTY FIVE

THIRD AVE., NYC, ADVISED MALCOLM DAVIS IS KNOWN TO THEM AS 

FORMERLY WITH BBC BUT IS NOW A FREE - LANCE WRITER WHO MAKES 

OCCASIONAL TV APPEARANCES WHENEVER THERE IS NEED POR PERSON 

WITH PRONOUNCED BRITISH ACCENT.

AIR MAIL COPIES, SENT ATLANTA, MEMPHIS AND LOS ANGELES. 
cu^5iFia> £y 4o86/ ^•i^^v *i bs 2, mbeF'**TB. 

Zh- Atlanta (AM) (RM) '
Memphis (AM) (RM)

1- Los Angeles (AM) (RM)
1- New York
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(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

%ife9 Called KeT 
To Ray Informing

By PHILIP GAILEY
William Bradford Huie, the authorized biographer of James 

Earl Ray, said Sunday night the government’s only chance of 
“turning Ray into an informer” is to promise him a life sen­
tence instead of death if he is convicted of the murder of the 
late Martin Luther King Jr.

Huie, the not- 
e d Alabama 
author who pur­
chased exclu­
sive rights to 
Ray’s story, 
said he believes 
King’s assas­
sination in 
M e m phis, 
Tenn., last 
April 4 was a 

w. b. Huie “cons piracy” 
and that Ray’s testimony is 
needed to solve the case.

“The only chance of turning 
Ray into an informer is to 
promise to commute his death 
sentence,” Huie said. “Short of 
that, I don’t think he’ll ever 
become a government witness.” 
WANTED VIOLENCE?

Huie made his remarks in an 
address to the Abe Goldstein 
Human Relations Award Ban­
quet of the Anti-Defamation 
League of B’nai B’rith at the 
Progressive Club. Atlanta Rabbi 
Jacob M. Rothschild of The 
Temple was recipient of the 
award for his contribution to 
human relations.

The Alabama writer said 
there are reasons to believe 
King’s murder may have been 
a conspiracy between white and 
Negro elements in this country 
who had hoped his assassination 
would trigger widespread racial 

; violence.
' “When King led the Selma 

March in 1965 he thought the
ly < 
iml

to his life came

Martin Luther King,” the author 
said.

Huie predicted that there will 
be further postponements in the 
Ray trial.

Huie said he made a deal with 
Ray’s first attorney, Arthur 
Haines, in London to pay for 
the cost of the trial in return 
for exclusive rights to Ray’s 
Story.

“Ray had accomplices and 
my only objective is to make 
a ease against them,” he said. 
“It has been very frustrating so 
far. We need Ray to sign state­
ments on who his accomplices 
were.”

Haines acted as a go-between 
for Huie and Ray, taking Huie’s 
questions into Ray’s cell and 
bringing out his answers. | 
FOUND MAP 1

Huie said the Federal Burea^ 
of Investigation was able to 
identify Ray by a map he- left 
in Atlanta. The map bore one of I 
Ray’s fingerprints, Huie. said. I

He said people who are known 
to have seen Ray in Atlanta and 
other parts of the country are 
refusing to talk because they 
fear getting involved.

“There is a deplorable but un­
derstandable reluctance in this 
country to get involved in this 
case,” Huie declared.

He said the country has 
learned a “sad lesson” from 
the radial crimes committed in 
the South. “The only way to find 
out what happened in these 
planned racial crimeh is to pay 
for the information,” Huie said.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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said. “But in 1968, he realized 
that there "Were whites and 
blacks who wanted to use his 
death for further racial divi­
sion.”
PEAK IN 1965

He said the hate directed 
against King reached its peak 
in 1965—three years before his 
assassination.

“They killed him—not because 
they hated him—‘but to cause 
trouble,” Huie said.

Huie said he believes the King 
murder was planned at least 
eight months in advance and

nancing the conspiracy came 
from the state of Louisiana.

Huie said he will establish 
these things in his account of 
the murder in a national maga­
zine. His book on the King mur­
der, “They Slew the Dreamer,” 
is scheduled to be published next 
March, the month the Ray trial 
is slated to begin. The trial, 
originally set for last Novem­
ber, was postponed after Ray 
changed attorneys.
PUBLISH ALL

“I plan to publish before the 
trial everything publishable 
about the conspiracy to kill

PAY WITNESSES
He continued: “The only way 

we in a free society can deal 
with these conspiracies is to pay 
witnesses and buy evidence. The 
victims are dead and the only 
other persons knowing anything 
about it are the ones involved.”

yc $ ^
'bi—ATLANTA
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Ray-King
Case ‘Rumors’

Percy Foreman, attorney for 
James Earl Ray, who is 
charged with the assassination 
T -...............-> of Dr. Martin
K j L u t h e r King,
> J seemingly was
f ' in a somewhat
4 ■ ! petulant mood
' J after a recent
p ■ court argument
1 , 1 in. which he
|! ? | failed to obtain
j •• J u r t h e r 
; / p o s tponement
> . of the Ray case.
1 ’ :—:—3 The date set is
March 3. '

The Texan also was quoted as 
saying he had requested—and 
failed to obtain-all the FBI 
files on the murdered civil 
rights leader. He understood, he 
said, that “it,” the file, says 
that for two years before the 
April killing by rifle fire there 
was a “squad of FBI agents as­
signed to prevent the assassina­
tion of Dr. King.”

One may be sure there was no 
such squad. The FBI investi­
gates. It probably had agents at 
many of Dr. King’s meetings, 
especially those where threats 
were involved, to check out 
characters known to be psy­
chotic, “wanted” persons and 
those considered dangerous. But 
the FBI is not in the “guarding” 
business and no evidence exists 
that Dr. King was so watched 
over by a squad of agents as­
signed to him. „_ __

(Mount Clipping ia^oee Below)

.j Unfounded—Rutmks
I There was one flurry <adi 
rumors some years ago dm a

I group which had invital Dr. 
j King to speak, in trying tease 
; money for the occasion to­
' formed its members thalfcw- 
: penses would be great teaase 

of the FBI men with Dr.WI 
recall that this was checfatout 
and Dr. King reportedly said 
there was nothing to thetate- 
ment and that he was dfer- 

| rassed by it. Some of teksiaff 
I likely would recall the Sfeiis.

At any rate, it is out tf such 
things that unfounded amors 
flourish.

Mr. Foreman will certraiybe 
entitled to any FBI files Mre- 
late to the investigation^ the 
assassination of Dr. King.'Sat to 
ask for the total file, m® any 
details unrelated to the Stating 

; and investigation of it, issareal-
istic. This sort of tW was

; No one .outside the FBI now 
has official or detailed knowl­
edge- ofc what evidence has been 
gathered. There is general belief

‘ among newsmen who have been 
assigned to the case that the 
FBI has done a superb job. 
Enough of the evidence was pro­
duced as a part of the legal pro­
cedures necessary to extradite 
Ray from London to give a hint 
of how much the FBI had 
learned.
. It would seem, from that and 
other driblets of news, that the 
FBI did a typically first rate job 
on the evidence left by Ray in ■ 
an Atlanta rooming house. Also, 
weR delineated are Ray’s jour- 
neyings before and after Dr. 
King’s death. -

All agents who worked on the 
case and the total files relevan' 
to it will be readily available to 
the defense. ■ "

Rumor mills will, of course^is lie. mis sou, oi was l r„„ j. . ., ’ „ ’
i tried during the days of te late / ^inf ^e case- There

may be efforts to smear Dr.; Joe McCarthy invest^fens. ^ ^.,at r“ » smear Dr. 
' The FBI then and in oter in- ^^ a11 }hA cal.u™y ^
; stances has withheld its “raw” 

files. Such files, of cours^often 
contain crackpot letters, phony 
charges, malicious acoiattons, 
and many other items ta are

hatred flung at him in life, al- 
hough it is difficult to see how 
these smears would be made 
idmissable.

Indicate page, name of 
lewspaper, city and state.)
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would be highly impraju and 
without legal precedent# re­
lease any material that a not 
directly related to the ®&

, The trial judge may well be 
aced with rulings to prevent 
inch tactics. The small court 
oom more and more seems 
ai asset. ^------- ^, 1

F.B.l. Witness
The FBI can, of course,make 

reply to a query as to v&ther 
it did, indeed, as Mr. Fasman 
reportedly “heard,” mataan a 
squad of agents with Dr.Sag to 
prevent his assassinaSm. The! 
answer, one may be sam^will 
be no. The FBI does notpsvide 
guards. Its agents who appear 
as witnesses will, of comm, be 
subject to cross-examinS&n, as. 
are all witnesses. The Ate of 
Tennessee will conduct fctrial 
—not the FBI or the fcferal 
government'."'’
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FBI■LOS ANG . . . <
905PM DEFERRED 1/21/69 BCD . |

TO DIRECTOR (44-38*61), ATLANTA, AND NEW YORK . j

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) 2P ’ ■ •

MURK IN .

RE NY TEL, JANUARY TWENTY LAST. ' *

* RECORDS PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEHRAPH COMOANY, LOS '

ANGELES, REVEALED SUBSCRIBER TO PHONE TWO ONE THREE t

DASH SEVEN EIGHT "NF DASH EIGHT THREE THREE TWO IS MARJORIE •

LARGENT, SIX NINE FIVE TWO VESPER AVENUE, VA" NUYS , ' -

CALIFORNIA. LOS ANGELES INDICES, LAPD, LASO NEGATIVE

REGARDING LARGENT. RECORDS, LOS ANGELES RMCA , HAVE FILE ■ J

ON LARGENT WITH ABOVE ADDRESS. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER -

______________________________ FILE 

CONTAINS NO DEROGATORY INFORMATION._______________________________________________.

BASED ON INFORMATICS AVAILABLE IN REFERENCED TELETYPE,

REGARDING JOEL LEVY, LOS ANGELES INDICES, RECORDS LAPD, :

LASO, LOS ANGELES RMCA NEGATIVE. •

END PAGE ONE .
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PAGE TWO

LA MUR KIN

UACE, NO FURTHER ACTION PEI NG TAKEN AT LOS ANGELES.

BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF LARGENT TO BE INTERVIEWED

REGARDING KNOWLEDGE OF JOEL LEVY.

END
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Abernathy Backs 
Defender of Ray

By HARMON PERRY
. The president of the Southern Christian Leadership Confer­

ence (SCLC) said Thursday he has absolute confidence in the 
judgment and integrity of another SCLC official who has offered 
to defend the accused killer of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

The Rev. Ralph Abernathy 
said what the Rev. James Bevel 
is trying to do is “move non­
violence into a new dimension 
of American life.”

The Rev. Mr. Bevel said early 
this week in Philadelphia that 
he would defend James Earl 
Ray, who goes on trial in March 
for the April 4 fatal shooting of 
Dr. King in Memphis.

The Rev. Mr. Bevel said he 
did not believe Ray is guilty 
.and would defend him free of 
charge. ■

“Rev. Bevel is speaking to 
the real issue,” the Rev. Mr. 
Abernathy said Thursday in a 
statement issued in the Baha­
mas but released by SCLC head­
quarters in Atlanta. The Rev. 
Mr. Abernathy is in the Ba­
hamas to recuperate from a 
recent bout with pneumonia.

THE REV. Mr. Abernathy 
said the issue is not who killed 
Dr. King but rather “what killed 
hk®^----- ->

“Rev. Bevel has offered to

defend a man accused of murder 
and wishes not to reveal details 
of that defense,” the Rev. Mr. 
Abernathy went on.

“The American public must 
have all the information about 
the guilt for this murder,” he 
said. “If a conspiracy exists—’ 
and I believe it does—it must, 
be fully exposed. ;!

“Going beyond a conspiracy’ : 
Americans must understand that 
broader guilt exists in a society 
which has been killing off its , 
best young leaders, including _ 
President John F. Kennedy, 
Medgar Evers, Malcolm X, Rob­
ert F. Kennedy and Dr. King. .

“IT WILL BE well for the 
American people to seek the jus­
tice which Dr. King worked for ■ 
rather than killing Ray,” the 
Rev. Mr. Abernathy said.

The SCLC president, who took 
over the reins of the organiza­
tion after Dr. King was slain, 
said he has known the Rev. Mr. .; 
Bevel for eight years as an “out- ] 
standing strategist and organiz- p 
er in the nonviolent movement.”

“I have absolute confidence 1 
in his judgment_and integrity,” ' 
the Rev. Mr. Afcnatiif said. t.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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In Reply, Pleaee Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
January 21, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

Philadelphia news media on January 19, 1969, carried 
information that the Reverend JAMES BEVEL, Southern Christian 
Leadership Council of Philadelphia, Pa., sent a telegram to 
JAMES EARL RAY stating RAY did not kill Dr. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING and BEVEL, who was present at KING's death, offered to 
testify in RAY’s behalf.

On January 19, 1969, BEVEL appeared on WCAU-TV, 
Philadelphia, special news program during the half-time of 
the National Football League All-Star Game, stating that he 
had evidence that JAMES EARL RAY did not kill MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. BEVEL refused to divulge his evidentiary informatior 
but offered to defend RAY in court though he (BEVEL) was not a 
licensed attorney, but was learned in the law and had had much 
experience in defending cases in the courts. BEVEL said he 
analized all the facts and concluded RAY was not guilty.

BEVEL said he was speaking for his friends in SCLC 
including the Reverend RALPH ABERNATHY.

The television interview said that an unnamed 
official of the SCLC in Atlanta, Ga., had told WCAU-TV that 
BEVEL has been under pressure and was speaking for himself, 
not SCLC.

The following is a verbatim tape transcription of 
the KYW Television news, 11 p.m., January 19, 1969:

Eleven o’clock report in color with BERT ROSELL 
and the eyewitness news team.

ROSELL: Good evening. There is a bizarre twist of
events today in the case of JAMES EARL RAY. 
RAY is accused of killing Dr. MARTIN

LUTHER KING, JR., and goes on trial in Memphis, Tenn., 
March 3. The Reverend JAMES BEVEL is Director of Non-violent



JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, - VICTIM

Education and Direction Action for the Southern Christian 
Leadership Conference (SCLC). He was with KING when the 
civil rights leader was gunned down. BEVEL says that RAY 
is innocent and has offered to serve as RAY’s attorney, free 
of charge. I talked to BEVEL this afternoon at his Phila­
delphia headquarters.

ROSELL: Reverend, how do you know that he is not
guilty?

BEVEL: Well, in terms of gathering evidence, being
present, studying the whole problem of men 
being murdered, how it is done, from

all the logical conclusion and evidence that I have gathered 
my conclusion, based on the knowledge, in terms we built it 
to experience, knowledge to the sense that the five senses 
and even the sixth sense, my conclusion is that JAMES EARL 
RAY did not kill Dr. KING.

ROSELL: What evidence do you have to support your
conclusions that JAMES EARL RAY is innocent?

BEVEL: Well, I would not like to get into my
evidence and my information in terms of 
that because if he asks me to take the case, 

and I don’t know whether he will or not, for me to give 
that information now would not be to his advantage.

ROSELL: Why have you held back this long in offering
your services and proclaiming the innocence 
of JAMES EARL RAY?

BEVEL: Well, I don’t know, probably because I
have never (pause) I was involved in 
developing as I am now, because I was in 

a movement here in Philadelphia and I just haven’t thought 
in terms of offering this free kind of service to him.
When I started thinking about this particular predicament, 
then I thought about.........

- 2 -



JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

The following is an interview of Reverend JAMES 
BEVEL by JAY SILVA, over television station WCAU, Philadelphia. 
This is the local CBS affiliate. The announcer was RON 
MILLER. The person interviewing BEVEL was JAY SILVA.

MILLER: Reverend JAMES BEVEL of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC) says he will keep 
the evidence he has which he says would prove 

that JAMES EARL RAY did not assassinate Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, if 
RAY does not accept BEVEL’S offer of legal representation.
Reverend BEVEL sent a telegram to RAY yesterday offering to 
represent him in court without a fee. The telegram added, 
”1 was present on April Uth at the Lorraine Motel when Dr. 
KING died. You have been accused of murdering him; of course, 
I know you aren’t guilty.” Today, newsman JAY SILVA asked 
Reverend BEVEL about the proof he says he has concerning 
RAY’s innocence.

BEVEL: Number one, based on the evidence that I have in
terms of the incident that took place and based 
on the opinion of all of my friends, I don’t

have a friend that I know that thinks that he did it. I thought 
(inaudible) that the man is not guilty and have come to my 
conclusions, and based on my evidence.

SILVA: What specifically is the evidence that leads you 
to this conclusion?

BEVEL: At this time, I don’t want to tell about that 
because if I was going to defend him, you see, then 
I would have to present that information to the

jury. So, I 
time because

would not go into the details of my evidence at this 
I would have to deal with that with the jury.

SILVA: You say that you have specific evidence that shows 
JAMES EARL RAY was not the man who murdered MARTIN 
LUTHER KING. .

BEVEL: Mhm.

SILVA: Then, do you have any idea who did, that shows 
JAMES EARL RAY was not the man who murdered MARTIN 
LUTHER KING?

- 3 -



JAMES EARL RAY;
DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, - VICTIM

BEVEL: Mhm.

SILVA: Well then, do you have any idea who did?

BEVEL: Now, I am not a district attorney. It is the
responsibility of the district attorney to find 
out who killed people. And it is the responsibility 

of the defense attorney to prove that a particular person is not 
guilty. So that, in the way the courts work, it is never the 
responsibility of the defense attorney to prove who did kill 
someone. It is his job to defend the person who has been accused, 
that they are not guilty.

SILVA: You said you would defend JAMES EARL RAY without
any fee. Are you a lawyer?

BEVEL: No, I am not a licensed lawyer. I have handled
cases in court for the last few years. I have been 
in court quite a bit and I have handled most of my 

cases. The other thing is that I do know the law.

SILVA: The one thing that intrigues is, why have you held
back this infornation for so long?

BEVEL: Well, number one, I hadn’t thought about offering
him my services. Now, the reason I, like I said, when 
you bind information together then you can come to 

conclusions. The first I said, he is not guilty. The next 
thing I said, he needs a good lawyer. He needs the best lawyer 
that the country can afford. And, of course, that means a 
lawyer who has knowledge enough in that situation and who knows 
the law. He needs a lawyer that can convince the jury that he 
is not guilty. And that's why I offered him my services, because 
I was interested in his having the best possible lawyer with the 
maximum amount of knowledge in law to defend him before the 
jury, because the jury and the country pretty much has 
resigned the motion that the man is guilty and they are just 
waiting to have a lynching party with him, you know. It is 
very difficult at this point considering the emotional attach­
ment to Dr. KING that most people had, to have a fair trial.

SILVA: Do you speak for yourself on this issue?

- 4 -



JAMES EARL RAY;
DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - VICTIM

BEVEL: For my friends? Ah, yes, my friends, RUTH
BASCOMBE, BEVERLY ERIC, REVEREND SHEPPARD, 
DU BRADY, REVEREND ABERNATHY, MRS. ABERNATHY, 
MRS. KING, ANDY YOUNG.

SILVA: Do you say Reverend ABERNATHY agrees with you?
You said your friends come to the same conclusion 
as you have.

BEVEL: I don’t have any friends who ever told me that
EARL RAY was guilty.

SILVA: So, inasfar as you know, Reverend ABERNATHY
agrees with you.

BEVEL: Certainly, in terms of his position on him and I
just talked to BERNARD LOVIER who is our Program 
Director and I pointed out that if RAY would give 

me the case, he would help me to do a lot of the research and 
defend him.

MILLER: In Atlanta, Georgia, a spokesman for the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference said he, Reverend 
BEVEL, has been under a lot of pressure recently.

Since Dr. KlNG’s death he has gone into a deep depression 
and if he sent the telegram, he is speaking for himself.

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency.

- 5* -
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Date: 1/21/66

Transmit the following in ______________________________ _________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code) '

AIRTEL REGISTERS# MAIL
(Priority)

To: Director, FBI ATTENTION:
g CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION 

From: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (C) GENERAL INVEST. DIV. 
(Mb-1368) □ DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE

Subject: MURKIH

CxlCR EZEL QVRA-65 □ CRA-64
□ PA □ PE □ PF

I | BM I I BM-Threats I I Racial Matters
I I Klan I I Organization

Summary of Complaint:
Reayteh 1/16/6S.

Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies of a
self-explanatory LHM. Inf© copies furnished Memphis and 
Atlanta.

3 - Bureau (Ena. 3) (RM)
2 - Memphis (Enc. 2) (RM)

..i\ - Atlanta (Enc. 1) (RM) 
T - Philadelphia

JW/JBK 
(8)

1 - *S-1368
1 - loo-msu (SCLC)

ACTION: UACB:
No further action being taken and
Q LHM enclosed □ Copy furnished to USA   
□ LHM being submitted / ’ .T*a* _ ’ ’
I I Report being submitted

I | Preliminary investigation instituted
I | Limited investigation instituted

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge
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WF 1928-PRI advised 1/1VG8 that Reverend JAMES BEVEL 
at an SCLC meeting recently held at Frogmore, S. C., wanted the 
Reverend RALPH ABERNATHY of SCLC' to step down in favor of the 
Reverend JESSE JACKSON, WF 1928-PPI also said BEVEL was returning 
to Philadelphia to create a furor in the next four to six Months,



FBI ATLANTA

FBI WASH DC .

527PM URGENT 1-29-68 BGM

TO ATLANTA 44-2386 '

FROM DIRECTOR 44-38861 IF

ARTICLE IN "THE WASHINGTON POST" NEWSPAPER TODAY QUOTES 

REVEREND RALPH DAVID ABERNATHY, HEAD OF SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN ' 

LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE CSCLC) IN A NEWS CONFERENCE AS, ' 

INDICATING A CONSPIRACY EXISTS IN THE ASSISSINATION OF 

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR (ASSASSINATION APRIL four, nineteen 

SIXTY-EIGHT).

YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW REVEREND ABERNATHY J

FOR DETAILS OF ANY INFORMATION HE POSSESSES, HIS SOURCE OF .

INFORMATION, AND CONDUCT ALL NECESSARY INVESTIGATION TO ' •

THOROUGHLY RESOLVE THIS MATTER AS WELL AS ANY INFORMATION ' . ;

STEMMING FROM INTERVIEW OF REVEREND ABERNATHY. KEEP BUREAU ^

FULLY INFORMED OF ALL DEVELOPMENTS- AIRMAIL COPY SENT

aEmi3- ^y-M^^/^"
£ND SEARCHED_ _ i- - - - - - - INDEXED—- '

. SERIALIZED- - - - - - - - - - ..FILED—- - - - - - - - -  .
" JAN291969 , \

FBI ATLANTA
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1-24-69

PAGE TWO

PRESIDENT, REV. RALPH ABERNATHY, IS ALSO CONVINCED OF RAY’S 

INNOCENCE. RE REFUSED TO FURNISH THE BASIS FOR HIS STATEMENTS, 

OTHER THAN TO CLAIM HE HAD "PROPHETIC POWERS." BEVEL ADDED 

THAT HIS CONVICTIONS REGARDING RAY'S INNOCENCE HAD BEEN DISCUSSED 

BY HIM WITH ABERNATHY AND OTHER SCLC LEADERS AT A RECENT SCLC 

RETREAT IN SOUTH CAROLINA AND HE HAD CONVINCED THEM HE HAD PROOF 

OF RAY'S INNOCENCE, INDICATING THAT HE IS MAKING THESE CHARGES 

WITH ACQUIESCENCE OF SCLC LEADERS.

AIR MAIL COPIES TO ATLANTA AND PHILADELPHIA.

P.

END

-2-



FBI MEMPHIS

FBI ATLANTA ' * '

3:55 ?^ URGENT 1/30/69 BAT

TO DIRECTOR 44-3^61 A ho ’E'TKIC

FROM ATLANTA 44-23^6

M UR KIN ' ■

RE BUREAU TEL TO ATLANTA JAN, TWENTYNIME, SIXTYNINE. ' -J

APPOINTMENT MAS MADE THIS DATE FOR INTERVIEW WITH REV. RALPH i 

ABERNATHY. WHEN SA’S ,0. RICHARD HAMILTON AND ARTHUR L. MURTAGH ‘ 

ARRIVED AT SCLC HEADQUARTERS, ABERNATHY’S SECRETARY ADVISED HE 

WAS NOT IN BUT SHE WOULD CONTACT HIM ON THE TELEPHONE. SA ' 

HAMILTON TELEPHONICALLY TALKED WITH ABERNATHY WHO APOLOGIZED ' 

FOR BEING UNAELE TO KEEP THE APPOINTMENT AMD SAID HE WAS ” VI SI TING 

THE SICK”.

ABERNATHY ADVISED CONCERNING HIS STATEMENT TO THE PRESS THAT A •

CONSPIRACY EXISTS IN THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHEP KI"G, JR.,

THAT WHAT HE ACTUALLY STATED WAS IN VIEW OF THE ASSASSINATIONS OF

PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY, ROBERT F. KENNEDY, MEDGAR EVERS, AND

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., THERE WOULD BE AN INDICATION TO HIM 

END PAGE ONE



^T 44-2585. ' , '" '

THAT THERE MAY PE A CONSPIRACY AMONG T»E "FORCES OF EVIL" TO 

DO AWAY WITH ANY YOUNG "MILITANT" WHO STANDS FOP RIGHTEOUSNESS. 

ABERNATHY STATED HE HAS NO EVIDENCE NCR HAS HF HEARD FROM ANY 

SOURCE AMY SPECIFIC INFORMATION THAT A CONSPIRACY EXISTS 

IN THIS MATTER. HE ADVISED THAT THE STATEMENT ^DE/TO THE • 

PRESS CONCERNING A CONSPIRACY CONCERNED THE ASSASSINATIONS OF ' 

ALL THE ABOVE MEN. .

ABERNATHY ADVISED THAT SEVERAL'MONTHS AGO, REV. JAMES LAWSON, 

MINISTER OF CENTENARY METHODIST CHURCH, MEMPHIS, TOLD HIM IT 

WAS HIS UNDERSTANDING THAT THE DAY PRIOR JO THE ASSASSINATION 

OF KING, TWO NEGRO FIREMEN WHO. WORKED IN THE' FIRE STATION ACROSS 

THE STREET FROM THE MOTEL WHERE KING WAS KILLED WERE MOVED,, 

LEAVING SOME UNMANNED FIRE EQUIPMENT. ACCORDING TO LAWSON, 

THE TWO NEGRO FIREMEN WERE MOVED TO FIRE STATIONS WHICH WERE

. ALREADY,FULLY MANMED’aND EQUIPPED. ALSO ACCORDING TO LAWSON, 

A NEGRO POLICEMAN WHO WORKED THE BEAT WHICH INCLUDED THE 

MOTEL WHERE KING WAS KILLED WAS MOVED OFF OF THAT BEAT 

THE: DAY KING WAS KILLED. '

END PAGE TWO '





In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Atlanta, Georgi*

January 31, 1M8

AS3A8SINATX0M GF
». MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
AT MWBIS, rawao
APRIL 4, 1368

The January 2®, 1M^ edition of ’’The Washington Post" 
newspaper contained an article which quoted Bev. Ralph David 
Abernathy, President of the Southern Christian Leadership 
Conference, as indicating in a news conference that a conspiracy 
exists with regard to the assassination of Dr. Martin Lather 
King, Jr.

On January 30, 1960, Bev. Abernathy was interviewed 
by a Special Agent of the FBI at Atlanta, Georgia, and the 
results are set forth on the following page*

This document contains neither reconnendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be din- 
tribated outside your agency.

,.A - Bureau (RM) 2 - Memohis (RM) 
1 - Atlanta (44-2386) (i)
0RH:vsc
(8) =



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' ' . ft®// /• > / ft

Date.
January 31, 1969

Rev. RALPH DAVID ABERNATHY, President of the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference, 330 Auburn Avenue, N. E., 
Atlanta, Georgia, telephonically advised with regards to his 
statement to the press, which was quoted in ’’The Washington 
Post” newspaper, Washington, D. C., on January 29, 1969, that 
what he told the press was that he believed in view of the 
assassiantions of President JOHN F. KENNEDY, ROBERT F. KENNEDY,
MEDGAR EVERS and MARTIN LUTHER KING there would be an
indication to him that there may be a conspiracy among the 
forces of evil to do away with any young militant who-stands 
for righteousness. Rev. ABERNATHY advised that he has no 
specific information or other evidence that a conspiracy exists 
with respect to the specific assassination of Dr. KING., He 
advised that the statement made to the press on January 29, 
1969, in which he referred to a conspiracy concerned the 
assassination of all of the above-mentioned persons. In regard 
to those assassinations he made it clear he has no evidence 
indicating a conspiracy and it is only his belief or fear on 
his part that such a conspiracy does exist. He stated he has 
no idea what individuals or forces would be involved in such a 
conspiracy. .

Rev. ABERNATHY advised that several months ago Rev. 
JAMES LAWSON, Minister of the Centenary Methodist Church at 
Memphis, Tennessee, told him, Rev. ABERNATHY, that it was Rev. 
LAWSON’s understanding that the day before the assassination . 
of Dr. KING, two Negro firemen, who had been assigned to the 
fire station across the street from the motel where Dr. KING 
was killed, were moved to another fire station. According to 
Rev. LAWSON that move left the fire station unmanned and they 
were moved to a station which was already fully manned and 
equipped. Also according to Rev. LAWSON, a Negro policeman, 
who worked the beat which included the motel where Dr/ KING was 
killed, was moved off of that beat t h e Shy Sr. KING was 
killed, April 4, 1968, but prior to the killing.

On XZ30/69____ ot- Atlanta^ Georgia__________ File#-.Atlanta .4.4-2386_________

by------gnJnttm^5ii^------------^SS-------—Date dictated-----------1/31/69--------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency^ .
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TO:

FBGM:

MURMIK

1/30/69,

DIRECTOR, FBI

1/31/W

AIRMAIL

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386

Be Atlanta teletype to wia Mad Mestphls dated 
and Bureau telephone ©all to Atlanta, 1/30/69.

Endorsed for the Bureau are five (5) copies of LHM and 
to Memphis are two (2) copies of IBM captioned ”ASSASSINATION OF 
DE. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., AT MMIS, TENNESSEE, APRIL 4, 1968”.

3 - Bureau (Inc. J) (RM)
2 - Memphis (lac. 2) (M)
2 - Atlanta
CO: we
(7) ' -



1/31/09 
plaintext

AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJBCT: MURKIN

00: MF

Re Atlanta teleype to Bureau, 1/30/69, concerning 
the interview of Reverend RALPH AB8RNATHY, SCLC 
Headquarters, Atlanta, Georgia.

The result* of the investigation conducted 
by the Mentis Division in regard to the reference 
of ABKRNATHY re Citizens Band radio transmissions 
and the reeoval of negro fIrenes and policenen fron the 
laaadiate are* of the Lorraine Motel shortly prior 
to the shooting of Dr. MARTIM LUTHKR KING, JR., 
were forwarded to the Bureau by Memphis airtel* to the 
Bureau dated 7/29/68 and 11/21/68.

The only its* sectioned by ABXRNATHY that 
has not been fully explained to the Bureau is 
the fact that Reverend JAMBS LAWSON, Meephis, advised 
ABBRNATHY that a Negro policeman who worked the 
beat which included the motel where Dr. KING was 
killed was moved off that beat the day KING was killed.

On 1/31/69, Lt. I. H. ARKIN, Intelligence 
-------- Sait, Memphis TO, advised that the Meephis PD 

doe* not Maintain any officer* on a "walking beat" other

3.-? Bureau
^Atlanta (44-2386) INFO



MX 44-1987

than on special occasions and that from a review 
of the Memphis PD records he ascertained 
that there wore no Memphis police officers assigned 
to a "walking beat" in Mesphis on the day Dr. KIKG 
was killed.

In this regard it is believed that Reverend 
LAWSON was referring to Detective X. X. RIDDITT, 
Mesphis PD, who was moved fros a lookout position at 
engine house #2 of the Mesphis Fire Department on 4/4/68 
duo to the fact a nusber of threats had boon node on 
RIDDITT*s life as a result of RXDDITT*s activities 
in attending meetings of the striking sanitation 
workers in Memphis in February and March, 1968. 
RKDDITT was removed from this fire house and two 
officers of the Memphis PD were assigned at that 
time to protect RIDDITT and members of REDD ITT’s 
family.

In view of the above, the Memphis Division 
does not anticipate interviewing Reverend JAMES LAWSON 
concerning the information LAWSON furnished to ABXRNATHY.

A copy of this airtel is being submitted for 
the information of the Atlanta Division as Atlanta obtained 
the Information in question as a result of the intexview 
of Reverend ABERNATHY at Atlanta.

2



FP-J« (R«v. 12-13-56)

F B I

Date; 2/18/69

Transmit the following in------—-------------- ----- -
(Type in plain text or code}

Via.... A IRTEL
" ' "....................'' ' -—-————— , fp^ority or Method of Mailing)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

All offices receiving copies of this airtel should 
note that the t^ial in instant case has been postpone^ from 
March 3, 1969, until April 7, 1969, in Division III of the 
Shelby County Criminal Court, Memphis, Tenn, In the event 
you receive inquiries from any witnesses who have been previously 
subpoenaed, you should advise them that their testimony will
still be 
nee# for 
Attorney 
Memphis,

desired for the new trial on 4/7/69, If they have any 
further details, they should correspond directly with 
General PHIL A, CANALE, Shelby County Courthouse, 
Tennessee,

Paris, and Ottawa 
be able to answer
who

The Bureau is requested to advise Legats London,

may have been

of the postponement in order that they may 
any inquiries from persons in their areas 
subpoenaed,

2 H 
2 -
2 -
2 r 
2 -
2 - 
2 -

Bureau 
Atlanta 
Birmingham 
Chicago 
Kansas City 
Los Angeles 
Mobile 
New Orleans 
St* Louis 
Memphis

JR:jap (2f

FE^ 01969
^h^ANTA

SEARCHED. iNifvr.- - - - - - - - - -  
serialized Tb_Z~

Approved: Sent
Spacial Aaent in Charge
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In view of plans being laid throughout the country 
for the observance of 4/4/69 as a memorial observance for . 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, it is suggested, that the Bureau consider 
requesting all offices to advise Memphis of any information 
they may .receive which would indicate that militant groups 
or individuals plan to come to Memphis on 4/4/69 and who may 
remain to demonstrate or otherwise disrupt subject’s trial on 
4/7/69.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. Atlanta, Georgia

March 11, 1969

ANONYMOUS ACCUSATION ALLEGING 
PARTICIPATION OF RAYMOND POLACCO 

IN ASSASSINATION OF 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

On March 7, 1969, Mr. Jim Rankin, City Desk, "The
Atlanta Constitution” newspaper, Atlanta, Georgia, furnished 
a letter, contained in an envelope, postmarked Amarillo, Texas, 
March 2, 1969. The letter, which was typewritten and unsigned, 
states as follows:

"March 1, 1969

"The Constitution
Atlanta Newspapers, Inc.
10 Forsythe St., N.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30030

"To Whom it may concern:

"I am sure this is some information that you would 
appreciate. I have been keeping up with what you 
publish about the Martin Luther King Jr. case. 
That whole thing was plotted in Atlanta, Ga. One 
of the key pay-off men is a Cuban, 27 years of age, 
his name is Raymond Polacco and uses telephones, 
concerning his pay-off at 4550 Ridgecrest and 834 C 
Confederate Courts S. E. He is also shacking with 
a little red headed girl at the Confederate Courts 
address. This little red-headed girl is Debbie 
Blackman. They make a lot of trips togethSt® 
New Orleans, La. SEARfHEn

***** This document contains neither recommendations Ajor/con-
sions of the FBI. It is the property of th^roiA«fl-ls-

MIU•aned to your agency; it and its contents are not torbe dis­
AT tributod outside your agency. .



ANONYMOUS ACCUSATION

”1 live in New Orleans and know this girl real well. 
She does not know that this Cuban is the pay-off man. 
She is a teen-ager and should not be involved in this 
crime.”

The current Atlanta City Directory reflects there is 
no address such as 4550 Ridgecrest Drive in Atlanta. The current 
suburban directory for the Atlanta, Georgia, area reflects 
4550 Ridgecrest Drive, Forest Park, is occupied by Mr. Alf Calalay.

On March 10, 1969, Miss Deborah Diane Blackman, 
834 Confederate Court, Apartment C, age 19, advised she met 
Raymond or Raymon Polacco about four months ago at The Scene, 
a nightclub in Atlanta, Georgia. She advised she dated Polacco 
several times after that and he came to her apartment on numerous 
occasions where she lives with her sister, Judy Griffon. She 
advised she has not seen Polacco for about one month, although 
she dated him quite steadily during the period that she knew him. 
Miss Blackman advised that according to Polacco he was marrie d 
and separated from his wife and he worked at the First National 
Bank in Atlanta, Georgia, and attends Georgia State College in 
Atlanta. She said that according to Polacco he is half Italian 
and half Spanish. Miss Blackman advised that Polacco is from 
California. She believes he is from the Los Angeles area but 
is not sure. She advised he called his home in California on 
two or three occasions during the period of time she knew him 
from her and her sister’s apartment. She advised she heard that 
Polacco has been reconciled with his wife and is living with her 
again. .

Miss Blackman advised that she and a girl friend have 
made two trips to New Orleans, Louisiana, the first one being 
made in December, 1968, and the second in February, 1969. The 
girl who accompanied her was Charlotte Majure. She stated these



ANONYMOUS ACCUSATION

were short weekend trips, the latter being to attend the 
Mardi Gras. She denied that Polacco ever went with her to 
New Orleans or to any place outside of Atlanta. Miss Blackman 
advised during the time she knew Polacco, he never mentioned 
James Earl Ray nor does she recall that he ver mentioned the 
assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

Miss Blackman advised that Polacco is a white male, 
about 25 years old, about 5’ 9” tall, medium build, black hair, 
black eyes, olive complexion, and wears expensive clothing.

Miss Blackman advised that her sister, Judy, is 
married to, separated from, and in the process of getting a 
divorce from Joe Griffin, v/ho resides at 1918 North Manhattan 
Street, Amarillo, Texas. She advised he is a house painter 
by trade and is about 50 years old. Miss Blackman stated that 
Judy and Joe Griffin have three children, who are living with 
Judy, and that Joe Griffin is attempting to obtain custody of 
the children. During his attempts to obtain custody of the 
children, he has attempted to prove that Judy is an unfit mother. 
In making these allegations, he has accused Judy of having 
illicit affairs with Raymond Polacco. She advised that on at 
least one occasion, Joe Griffin called a neighbor of Polacco*s 
and told the neighbor that Polacco was running around with Judy 
and told Judy that from that conversation with the neighbor, he 
determined that Polacco is actually a Cuban. She advised that 
Joe Griffin and Raymond Polacco have never actually met to her 
knowledge but that Griffin seems intent upon proving an illicit 
relationship between Polacco and Judy Griffin.

On March 10, 1969, Mrs. Judy Griffin, 834 Confederate 
Court, Apartment C, S. E., Atlanta, Georgia, confirmed the above 
information furnished by Deborah Blackman, her sister, and stated 
that Joe Griffin, her husband, appears to be attempting through

3



ANONYMOUS ACCUSATION

telephone calls, to prove that she and Raymond Polacco have 
been too intimate. She advised that Polacco has been to 
her and her sister’s apartment on numerous occasions but that 
actually her sister, Deborah Blackman, has been dating Polacco.

Judy Griffin advised that the telephone call allegedly 
made by Griffin to a neighbor of Polacco’s was made to a family 
by the name of Calalay. She does not know where the Calalay 
family lives and neither Judy Griffin nor Deborah Blackman admitted 
knowing the residence of Raymond Polacco.

Deborah Blackman advised that during the time Polacco 
was allegedly separated from his wife he claimed to have an apart­
ment in Atlanta, but she does not know where .it was located.

40
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3-13-69

AIRTK,

SAC, Iwphii (44-1987)

Fro*: Director, FBI (444SM1)

MOWS

For information of offices receiving thio eamal*-
tion, James Burl Bay on March 10, 1969, in Shelby County 
Criminal Court, Nosphis, Tennosseo, entered a plan of guilty 
to the state chaw of warder in connection with the 
assassination of Martin Luther Kin*, Jr,, and van sentenced 
to a tern of isprisonaent for 99 years.

In the event you receive inquiries fro* any witnesses
who have been previously subpoenaed in the state came, yam 
should advise then of the above court proceedings* If any 
individuals who contact yam desire any further details, they 
should bo advised to correspond directly with Mr. Mil M. 
Casale, Jr,, State Attorney General, Shelby County Courthouse, 
Memphis, Tennessee,

(T> Atlanta
2 * Birninghaun
2 - Chicago
3 - Kansas City
3 - Los Angeles
3 - Mobile
3 - Mew (Orleans
3 - St. Louis

INDEXED



3-14-69

AIRTKL

To: SAC, Milas (44-2649)

Fro®: Director, FBI (44-38861) 

MGRKIW

ReATairtel to the Bureau dated 3-11-69.

Milas should Meed lately locate and interview 
Joe Griffin, 1918 M. Manhattan St., Amarillo, Texas, 
concerning any infomation he may have in his possession 
regarding the assassination of Martin lather King, Jr. 
You should also detemlne location of Raymond Polacco 
through interview of Griffin and set forth leads to 
have his interviewed.

Atlanta should continue efforts to locate 
Raymond Polacco in an effort to interview bin and completely 
resolve this allegation, it Is noted that Polacco was 
allegedly employed at the First Motional Bank in Atlanta, 
Georgia, and allegedly attends Georgia State College in 
Atlanta. Your efforts to locate Polacco should not be 
limited to his alleged place of employment and school as 
all avenues must be exhausted to locate and interview him.

Based upon available information, Bureau indices 
contain no information identifiable with Raymond Polacco 
or Joe Griffin.

Keep the Bureau advised of pertinent developments.

1 - Memphis (44-1987) (for info)
I) - Atlanta (44-2386) (for info)



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dallas, Texas
Marcti 19, 1969

ANNGNYMGUS ACCUSATION WAEGMG 
MMICimiOU OF ratmow pclaccc 
IN ASSASSINATION GF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,

Reference Is wade to the MaonaduB, entitled 
as above, submitted by the Atlanta Office on March ll, 
im,

A chech of the City Directory of Amarillo, 
Texas, failed to reveal an address of ISIS North Manhattan 
Street or the name of J# GRIFFIN. The City Directory 
did reveal a J. B, Griffin, Painter, residing at 1913 
North Manhattan street.

Operator No. 20, Amarillo Credit Association, 
912 Taylor Street, on March 17, 1969, advised that Johnnie 
£. Griffla, 1613 North Manhattan Street, had been known 
to their files since July of 1966, and was reportedly 
employed as a house painter. The name of his wife was 
shown as Judy but file also contained information that 
Griffin had filed for divorce from Judy on January 9, 
I960.

Cm March 17, 1969, Mr. Johnnie Ernest Griffin, 
1913 North Manhattan Street, Amarillo, Texas, was inter­
viewed at his place of employment, the Astoria Park 
Apartments, Amarillo, Texas. Griffin advised that on

This document contains neither rwcoamenda- 
tlons nor cone 1 us leas of the FBI. It is 
the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are 
not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Aranas ACCUSATION ALLEGING 
participation of bawb 
POLACCO IN ASSASUMTIGH OF 
HART IN WTHRR KING, J*.

Jmm*^ 6, MS, hi* wife's slater, Mrs. OarlU (Wh) 
Maatea, sane to Amarillo, aai lived with the* until 
My of WB. Me advised that she ha* a** re turned to her 
husband MU that they reside at 313 - Apartment 3, Kloise 
Court#, At last*, Georgia, and that the husband, Charlie 
Johnston, is deployed a* a firearm far the City at 
At last a, Georgia.

Me advised that the aether of Charlie Johnston 
is Mrs. R. H. hhatai, AM Kill Street, Atlanta, 
Georgia. He stated that ©a® tine at Ahrilla while Wanda 
Johnston was drunk, she stated that her hnsband, 
Charlie hhuhs, had run ©ver a Negro bey ud killed 
kls. She stated that her husbaad had killed a Negro ter 
free but that her aether la lav get 110,0,00 ter 
she©tiag Martis Lather King. He stated that he did net 
knew whether this was tree ©r net, hat that Mrs. .Johnsten 
did about that tine send Wanda Johnston about #3,000.00 t© 
yay for a ear.

Griffin advised that all el his vile's fanily 
sell hi* Joe Griffin. He stated that his vile, Jody 
Griffin, left hi* about October, W68, wad returned to 
Atlanta, Georgia, where she resides with a sister, 
Deborah Blackfeaa, at 834-C Confederate Courts, Atlanta, 
Georgia. He advised that there is presently a court 
fight noing on for the custody el their three children.

Griffin advised that he was in Atlanta just 
before Chais Uses of IMS, and that Deborah Blacksan 
told hi*, that Mrs. Johnston had received another big 
pay off' in the Hartl* Lather King ease, and that this 
’yay off * had been sade by Baynond Aolaeoo. Me advised 

that he had never set this lapsed Bolacco but that ho 
was going with Deborah Slacksaa at the tine that he was 
in Atlanta.



AMomos Mxwwiei uusim 
MUKIMTIW @r RA?W® 
PU4CC0 II ASSASISATICM OF 
MAMXI WTO KIMG.JR.

Griff la advised that he returned to Amarillo, 
Texas, sad that on January 28, l^&t ha received a 
telegram which rand as follows:

■’Bear Sir: I would like to get Ba teach 
with you concerning year family. It in Impor­
tant. 1 would like Bar yaw to «^y bank to 
tike Atlanta Maia Office, sending your tele­
phone number. Flease answer one way or the 
other. MMUS.”

Griffin advised that ho seat a telegram back 
furnishing his phone number and the next day received 
a telephone call free Raymond Flacco from Atlanta, 
Georgia. Fclaceo advised that ho understood that 
Griffin wae looking for evidence to indicate that his wife 
was norally unfit to have the children and stated that 
he weald secure pictures of his wife in the nude or in bed 
with eons ana if Griffin would pay him W#,W. Ho 
indicated to Griffin that he was an Investigator and 
told Griffin that .he could be reached at Atlanta tele­
phone number 4M-MMB7.

Griffin advised that be called RHacco back at 
this number and talked with a woman whose name he under­
stood to be ’Calloway '. She advised that Folacso did not 
live at that address but that she babysat ter the four year 
old daughter of Rb>1sccg . She said that Heinos© lived 
”down the street'* and advised that she lived at W 
Ridgecrest Brive. She stated that Hole©©© wee a Cuban, 
27 years of age, was not employed, but had a wife who 
worked in a drug store. She said that He loots© was 
attending school somewhere .in Atlanta.

thrift in was then asked if he wrote a letter 
to the Atlanta Constitution, Atlanta, Georgia, about 
this natter and emphatically denied writing such a

- 3 -
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letter. He stated ttat *11 that be taw atoat the 
Marti* Latter Kias assassination bad cone flea tenters 
of bl* wife** fsally and that be baa* art Mas at hia 
wa tawladfe about the matter.

Cm March 17, im, Mr. Hee Miller, Attorney 
at Lav, Flab Bui idles, Sighth and blk Street* Amarillo, 
Texas, advised that be represented Johnnie 8. Griffla 
la a divorce aad child custody suit against hie fonter 
wife, Je4y Griffin, of Atiaata, Georgia. He advised that 
be did receive a call free a ma named Say Mead, last same 
aot gives, Area Atiaata, Georgia, adv is lag that ho scold 
secure coapronlslag photographs of Judy Griffla for use 
la the child custody setter for $600.00. Miller advised 
that this caller claimed to be as investigator bet 
stated that it was i#»edlately apparent to him that 

t the caller was set aa laves tigs tor slate tai did aot 
' evoa have a caters sad seated aa advance so that he could 

bey a cases*. Miller told this caller that they sere 
aot interested la such a proposition.

Mr. Miller advised that there was a hearing 
at ImHII#, Texas, on January 34, 1369, in the child 
custody setter and that Griffin had furnished his sene 
letters iron an ’Aunt Kila** iron Decatur^. Georgia, which 
letters described the lateral behaviour of Judy Griffin 
while in Atlanta. He advised that he subpoenaed this 
person to the hearing and attempted to introduce the 
letter* bat "Aunt £11*'’ denied writing such letters and 
stated she convinced hi* that she did net write the 
letters. Ma stated that he accused Griffin of preparing 
the letter# iron *A*nt sila”* but bo denied it. Mr. 
Miller advised that in vies of this, he was seriously 
considering asking permission of the court to withdraw fro* 
the case.



3/19/69

airtel

TO: DIRECTOR, RBI (44-38801)

FROM; SAC, DALLAS (44-2649) (ROC)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau airtel to Dallas dated 3/14/69.

Enclosed herewith for th© Bureau are flee 
copies of OHM captioned "ANONYMOUS ACCUSATION ALLEGING 
PARTICIPATION OR RAYMOND POLACCO IN ASSASSINATION OF 
MARTIN UTO RING, JR/; dated 3/19/69, at Dallas, 
Texas.

Two copies each are also enclosed Rt the 
Atlanta and Memphis offices.

The interview of JOHNNIE ERNEST GRIFFIN also 
known as Joe (hr if fin, was conducted by SAs WILLIAM 
R. JENKINS and LARRY J. STAGING. The interview of 
Attorney DEE MILLER was by SA WILLIAM R. JENKINS.

ATLANTA

ALT CALALAY^
AT FOREST PARK, GEORGIA. 1

M
Will interview Mrs

ll^>cw»t street, since this is
apparently the person that GRIFFIN talked with by phono 
and who said that she was a babysitter for RAYMOND 
POLACCO and kept his four year old daughter.

2. Will determine bolder of Atlanta phone 
amber 4U4-361-7297, and if not listed to ALT CALALAY 
will interview then for infernation concerning POLACCO.

3 - Bureau (Enc. 5)
2^ Memphis (44-1987) (Sae. 2) 
1J Atlanta (44-2396) (Enc. 2) 
1 - Dallas
rtJjMT
(s>
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OXFBI ATLANTA

FBI WASH DC

827PM URGENT 3/28/69 CAB

TO DIRECTOR ATALNTA MEMPHIS PHILADELPHIA

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD 44-703 IP

MURKIN

RE PHILADELPHIA TEL MARCH TWENTY-SEVEN.* LAST. 

LEONARD E. DOYLE, R (PROB), (PROTECT) ADV ISED MARCH 

TWENTY-EIGHT INSTANT THAT BEVEL NOT IN WDC. ACCORDING TO 

SOURCE BEVEL BELIEVED TO BE IN ATLANTA ATTENDING AN SCLC 

STAFF MEETING. .

END .

LUG .

FBI ATLANTA

m 81969

INDEXED.SEARCHED.



ALTHOUGHTn tu

FBI PHI LA

FBI ATLANTA

1122PM URGENT 3/28/69 LWG

URKI w

HILADrLPHIA TEL

' ET '!

CRR

F-I PHI LA

MXS

WASH DC*FBI

fi##M®

IS NOT IN ATLANTA

I M PHI LA DELPHI A WH

IE TER VI ED.
COPY TO "T^PHIS

TO DIRECTOR, WASHINGTON FI^LD, PHILADELPHIA 
FRO/ ATTA TA (44-2386)

THIS' DATE ATT ADVISED ^EV^L

OUPCTS Avn if LOCATED' IN ATLANTA



FOK MOBILE'S INFORMATION., BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTED THAT REV.

JAMES BEVEL, SCLC OFFICIAL, BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEW CONCEDING'

HIS. STATEMENT IN NEW YORK TIMES THAT LETTER WAS TURNED OVER TO 

MEMPHIS PD APPROXIMATELY APRIL THREE, SIXTYEIGHT, CONTAINING 

INFORMATION THAT MARTIN LUTHER KING WAS TO BE KILLED WHILE IN 

MEMPHIS. MEMPHIS PD HAS NO KNOWLEDGE THIS LETTER.

BEVEL IS NOT NOW IN MEMPHIS BUT INFO AVAILABLE TO ^MEMPHIS 

INDICATED ABERNATHY OF SCLC IS TO BE IN ATLANTA MARCH TWENTYNINE 

NEXT AND ALSO THAT NUMEROUS SCLC OFFICIALS ARE TO MEET AT 

MONTGOMERY, ALA. ON APRIL FOUR NEXT. 

ATLANTA AND MOBILE ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW BEVEL. P. - 

END

L WG

FBI ATLANTA

^3^^

‘">
2
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1'0-350 (|»v, M6-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

^klimocence Can Be Proved

py ^Cs Rev. Bevel, Abernatliy
'Relieves f t Esixs(Indicate page, name of

newspaper, city and state.)

f B/ HENRY P. LEIFERMANN
I 4 B’ United zFress Internationa
’ The Rev. Ralph D. Abernathy 

said Thursday' he believes one 
of bis aides, the Rev. James 

. Bevel, can prove James Earl 
Ray is innocent in the assas-

J Ray’s attorney, Percy Fore­
man - of Houston, has not 
commented on Bevel’s offer of 
h'elp. Neither Foreman, who is

1 Memphis, Tenn :
sination of Dr. Martin Luther ■ wus available Mr ™ ie, 

. King Jr. ^Thursday • comment
“I have absolute confidence in Bevel has refuser? m , his judgment and integrity,’’L ^his judgment

Abernathy said of Bevel, the
on whatever information lip has. 
Abernathy’s telegram statement 
was issued after he, Bevel and 
otl^er SCLC officials discufised

k^
X

the. situation by telephone! on 
Wednesday.

I Bevel had been subpoenaed as 
’ a defense witness in the Itay

1 Q ^ U___ _ j^h^sf0™rata4y, 
James Earl Kay Percy Foreman Arthur J. HaneS Sr., the eX-

I Southern Christian LeadershiimaXor M Birmingham, Al?..
: I Conference (SCLC) leader wh< Hanes, m an interview (after
;' offered to defend Ray last-—.-------  ----- ------- ----------—
' Saturday. . , • ,nj i Bfjy fired him and hired

. r 3 ^plra!;y e^sts, and I Foreman last November, said 
believe it does, it must be fully. he had planned to g^e that a 
exposed, Abernathy said. I j,!pck pov/er group with Com- - 
call upon America’s oppressed ’ ii
and victimized to come to the "7 -—=——-4-
aid and defense of the accused ^j^ ties kilIed King, ^th a 
man.” .Ja| of creating civil distur-

Abernathy made the stete" i^ance in the wake of the 
ment in a telegram released by I assassination;*—------ - 
the SCLC offices here.

Bevel, longtime staffer under
i. King and Abernathy, is director j 

of nonviolent education and 
direct action for SCLC, and 
presently works in the SCLC’s 
Philadelphia office. In a tele­
gram to Ray last Saturday, 
Bevel offered to defend him and 
said, “I know you are not ,

i guilty.” - -----
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Abernathy Backs 
Defender of Ray

By HARMON PERRY
. The president of the Southern Christian Leadership Confer­

ence (SCLC) said Thursday he has absolute confidence in the 
judgment and integrity of another SCLC official who has offered 
to defend the accused killer of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

The Rev. Ralph Abernathy 
said what the Rev. James Bevel i 
is trying to do is “move non­
violence into a new dimension 
of American life.”

f- The Rev. Mr. Bevel said early 
I this week in Philadelphia that 
। he would defend James Earl 
* Ray, who goes on trial in March 

for the April 4 fatal shooting of 
Dr. King in Memphis.

The Rev. Mr. Bevel said he 
did not believe Ray is guilty 
and would defend him free of 
charge.

“Rev. Bevel is speaking to 
the real issue,” the Rev. Mr. 
Abernathy said Thursday in a 
statement issued in the Baha­
mas but released by SCLC head­
quarters in Atlanta. The Rev. 
Mr. Abernathy is in the Ba­
hamas to recuperate from a 
recent bout with pneumonia. .

THE REV. Mr. Abernathy 
said the issue is not who killed 
Dr. King but rather “what killed 
hbrn”——’-

“Rev. Bevel has offered to

I defend a man accused of murder 
and wishes not to reveal details 
of that defense,” the Rev. Mr. 
Abernathy went on.

“The American public must 
have all the information about 
the guilt for this murder,” he 
said. “If a conspiracy exists—’ 
and I believe it does—it must: 
be fully exposed. j

“Goipg beyond a conspiracy^ , 
Americans must understand that 
broader guilt exists in a society 
which has been killing off its , 
best young leaders, including 
President John F/ Kennedy, , 
Medgar Evers, Malcolm X, Rob­
ert F. Kennedy and Dr. King.

' “IT WILL BE well for the 
American people to seek the jus­
tice which Dr. King worked for ■ 
rather than killing Ray,” the '. 
Rev. Mr. Abernathy said.

The SCLC president, who took 
over the reins of the organiza­
tion after Dr. King was slain, 
said he has known the Rev. Mr. j 
Bevel for eight years as an “out- £ 
standing strategist and organiz- j. 
er in the nonviolent movement.”

“I have absolute confidence 1 
in his judgment^and integrity,” 1 
the Rev. Mr. AiohtirarTiysaid. t.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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FD-302 (Rev, 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date January 31, 1969

Rev. RALPH DAVID ABERNATHY, President of the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference, 330 Auburn Avenue, N. E., 
Atlanta, Georgia, telephonically advised with regards to his 
statement to the press, which was quoted in "The Washington 
Post" newspaper, Washington, D. C., on January 29, 1969, that 
what he told the press was that he believed in view of the 
assassiantions of President JOHN F. KENNEDY, ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MEDGAR EVERS and MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., there would be an 
indication to him that there may be a conspiracy among the 
forces of evil to do away with any young militant who stands 
for righteousness. Rev. ABERNATHY advised that he has no 
specific information or other evidence that a conspiracy exists 
with respect to the specific assassination of Dr. KING. He 
advised that the statement made to the press on January 29, 
1969, in which he referred to a conspiracy concerned the 
assassination of all of the above-mentioned persons. In regard 
to those assassinations he made it clear he has no evidence 
indicating a conspiracy and it is only his belief or fear on 
his part that such a conspiracy does exists He stated he has 
no idea what individuals or forces would be involved in such a 
conspiracy.

Rev. ABERNATHY advised that several months ago Rev. 
JAMES LAWSON, Minister of the Centenary Methodist Church at 
Memphis, Tennessee, told him, Rev. ABERNATHY, that it was Rev. 
LAWSON's understanding that the day before the assassination 
of Dr. KING, two Negro firemen, who had been assigned to the 
fire station across the street from the motel where Dr. KING 
was killed, were moved to another fire station. According to 
Rev. LAWSON that move left the fire station unmanned and they 
were moved to a station which was already fully manned and 
equipped. Also according to Rev. LAWSON, a Negro policeman, 
who worked the beat which included the motel where Dr. KING was 
killed, was moved off of that beat :;> h< «.- <teC.<| Dr. SING was 
killed, April 4, 1968, but prior to the killing.

nn 1/30/69 nf Atlanta, Georgia p,U4t Atlanta 44-2386 ^^/^

by SA RICHARD HAMILTO^^____ ______________ Date d i eta ted 1/31/

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It It the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
H and its epntenfs are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CONFIDENTIAL

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

January 23, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM

Reverend James Bevel was interviewed at his 
residence, 919 North 18th Street, Philadelphia, Pa., on 
January 21, 1969. The following are the results of this 
interview:

GROUP 1
Excluded from automatic 
downgrading and 
declassification

CONFIDENTIAL
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